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From: noreply@eastsuffolk.gov.uk <noreply@eastsuffolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: planning <planning@eastsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: ***DC/24/1644/DRC***DM-DRC-MTE***Modification and discharge of planning obligations application - 
MDPO611331669 
 

Date of application: 
03/05/2024 

Name of applicant: 
R. Finch 

Address of applicant: 
Lilac Cottage Monewden Road, Charsfield, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 7QD 

Name of agent: 

Address of agent: 

Agents telephone number: 

Agents email address: 

Address or location of land to which the application relates: 
Hollyhocks, Manor Road, Clopton, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 6SH 

Nature of the applicant's interest in the land: 
Owner 

Planning application reference to which the planning obligation relates (if known): 
DC/23/2012/ful 
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Date of planning obligation deed to be modified or discharged: 
03/05/2024 

The applicant's reasons for applying for the modification or discharge of that obligation: 
Submission of biodiversity mitigation plan as requested. 

Were you party to the planning obligation, or a subsequent owner of the land to which it relates: 
Yes 

Do you have any plans for the future development of the land:  
As applied for 

So far as you are aware, has the obligation been complied with until now, or has the development to which it 
relates never been commenced: 
Complied with  

Please provide additional information that you consider relevant to determination of the application: 
Biodiversity mitigation plan attached. 

 


